#r, Guin Shee, Director 4/4/81
FOIPA Appexls

Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20535

Dear Hr. Shes,

“n acoord with the Fulility you creabed o reduce the work of your ofrice, I
enclose herewith my today's appeal 4o the VBRI » & oopy of the lotier fo me with whieh the
FE sent some records pertinent in Cei. 78-0322 (JFK 7ield offices), and selections of
those records as used in the appeal.

is you will see, the Fil hee gone so far sut of its way not to identify anythinge
in its letter it faila to record sanding of feur films - why I don't knows But I have
enough falth in the FEL and 1ts consistency Hot to ncouse it of good intentions,

Whenl did not m@mmﬁshm:ﬁtﬁtﬁw;@mmwﬁnm through
its counsel and accepted hy the Court I ssked 1wy counsel to iaquime., Me, Hotvalfe irformed
hin that the FBI ﬁmﬁhaéfw@t‘m%ommam%ﬁngmww then had arred in
1%, I presune that what I fnaliy roceivéd is not the ene the FiI did not intend to sond,
It thus follows that the defocts in ho BI's letber ave deliberate, fov purposes the
¥l has io mind. 1% ertainly is not an informative letter, ss i¥fails to be an adequate
coveringlletter,

The F5I does not stabte that these are all the declassified records referred to in
Hr. Shenefiold's letter of last Yscember snd the mumber of pages of declassified revords
is not identiesl with those stated in thet Zedtter, When 1% roquirsd alzost four months
for those alvendy provessed rowords to be sint, expecting the ¥FBI 4o creabe 8 straight
and honest recorl apperently is sxpecting oo wuch of it,

She FAL d3d net identify ose records that had boen withheld in full ant those
witbhedd dn purt, It also kuows thet maldns this kind of chock e boyond my presens
ocapabilities. So, except wheve it appeaws to Ml be appevent that there had been rartial
pedor rolesse, I asm ssowdng thet thers was no srior velsase.

Dospl tofthe neaninilessness, deceptiveness gnd insmeuracy of the FSI's lotter, &t
and the enclosed records are proof that the FiTl persusied it cowiscl to lie to e
Courte I put it this wey because % Heither beliove nér sugeest that Kr. Hoteslfe 1ied
deliterately %o the Court or to my cownsel, But lie the FEI did in mweseatine that 1%
requived tiie to process these records, They were vrocessed before the Sheneficld letter
was sent and then they were deliberately withheld to waste tize and as much mowe of what
remains of my life and vork that the FEI couldiwaste, ind to delay the end of this case
and further inflate FOIA costs.

The FEI fyrdhe- misrepresonted in claiming that its people required tine to issm
what is public dosain, {(As of 1976 it had alveady gome over its J¥K assassination yecords
at least three times according to its testimeny in C.4. 75-1996 and, obviously, it had



gone over its J¥K apssassination records prior to its genersl releases of 1977 and 1978,
To the best of ny recpllection, therc is nothing that had been withheld in these records
that hed not alveady been disclosed by the FEI itself. It did witihold what it had placed
in the public domsin by calling it classified information.

I recall nothing of what had beon wilhheld as claseified snd now ig disclosed %hat
ig.mtamiﬁwamaf years agbe 48 you should recall, 1 have mwerous attache
ments of FII records to reflect this fact,

It thus is apparent that the FBI glso lied in cleiming that it reguired time for i ts
poople o bevome familiar with the subject matter. While just sbout all, if not all of
what hed been witiheld in these records wes disclosed in Warren Comuission records {as
well s much of what remains withheld), ferdlierity with the Commission s disclosed records
was not required because Lt was all within wiat the FEI had alvesdy discloseds (Hf letter
to the ¥BI alse cites contdnued “npational security" claim for the mublie domain sad for
what 1s identified as public domain in my extengive and documented apieslse.)

It is not only the FBI that has not responded to the letiers you told me to dirvect
to it. You have faiisc to respond to my asling you if the FBI's claim that it “coordi-
aated” with vour office and thus had its ap rovel for "ihe processing 6f this materdial.”
If your office @id not moprove, thon the FEI is engeghng in snother deliberate deception
and pdarenvesantuticn. 1T your office d4id sporeve, then it approved the withholding of
the pablié domein as "nstionel seowrily™ inforsetion aud 1% igooeed all those documented
appeals 1 provideds I believe i an enditled to have an answer and to be able %o provide
it %o the Court.

Bn the peot I have asked you 3o egll iunfermation I provided to you te the atteniion
of firet thw Yoputy and then the Associsbe Attorney Uensval. 1 have no evidfence that you
have done this, What * nov complain about is more snd wowse then officisl lying, *t is
gserdous misconduct ang decpetion and sdsrepreseriation $o 3 Uourd of law. %’thh&ar'w nod
all of you in the Deparitment live in tervor of the FBI, which could account for its years
of lawless conduct, ant whelher or not the Associale still fears if, 1 beldwve that vou
© have responsibilities in this matter and that it shomid bs calied %o the Assoclate’s attention.
Het for the Tirst #ime, the FEI deceived and misled that oifics, too.

In the past oversseslous and under-prineipled “epariment counsel have sought o nske
lignt of my aliegation that the FiI seocks to hide its own recoddgf in these abuses and o
discourage any inquiry inte its record. On this one of the attached vécords is particularly
in poini. When, at the time of the sssascination, an SAC asked and sssistant director what
was impostant i the investigation, the most conspdouous ordesion of what was dmporiant is
any investigstion of the crime itself, What wes imporitent was propagands o maks it appear
that loover's instent vision was correct. '



There is no end 9o the rensonable mokives thet cen bo attributed to all of tiis
adsconduct, the lles, the phoney natdonal security clains end the perpebusl stensuslling,
For oxample, jou will find in these records mroof that the FBI is well aware of who the
critioe ar o thaﬁiﬁhﬁafilmmt}mwmmtaxiﬁm that it ageipgned its ine
forawrs to cover thedr meoddngs, il tied it hos no odlsss In reteleving this nd of
informietion, which is within my recuests, The FBL Poondes up all kinds of excuses not
to comply becsuse couplisuce will ouburrses it. I have provided 3of with abwndant groofs,
mﬁﬁzmmﬁﬁati*mrmwmunﬁnmmwm - and thet fvem its
providiis othevs with "putlic dorein” inforsation for theoo FENNRSEE to tio ecually
sounterproductive offorte or its inforuer, it falled, wWhat the U dig with all of us
is &t least inproper. In thes: recerds yoR wild find soue £1lof numbere, particlady
maﬁ“"’nmﬁi&i}arw:.mI&mem&wmﬁ&ammﬁmwlm%;m
. attention yesre ago. Itiﬁmﬂaﬂymnmwﬁ%mww after all those
years winee 1 dcformed you of it

mmmg@mrmmm,mammmﬁam:mm.
RIS 1n » public voxk from wiich no porecnsl pofit is poscidle. It inportance has
beon recogniaed Ly the “emm the Congress, the courks, maay selolers and otners. I
wlll reash gy 63%h birthday Wednesdey. My hoalth heg/Sidled to the podut where I can't mhand
still, oan't walk mach and @'t “alk ot all without midn and ldmping. If you, Motcalfe and
oMﬁ’%thwm%%ﬁm&’ﬁ‘lMy #hare is nothing I cen do
about thets, Bxeopt, of coumse, %o secthet you aredtiingkd not inwownt,

Sinoerely,

Hoyold dedsberg



